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of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
OMB No. 2120-0020
2/28/2011

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N9134V 690027
1. Aircraft I Model Series
Mooney M20E
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Bret A Stewart Address 7707 Jefferson Cir
2. Owner cty  Colleyvifle state TX
zp 76034-6848 County USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
] 1 AII'RFRAME (As described in tem 1 above)
O [[] |POWERPLANT] ‘
] [] |PROPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
name _Paul L. Beck v/ | U S. Certificated Mechanic | Manufacturer
address 18 4th ST NW Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cty Clara City state MN Certificated Repair Station
zp 56222 county USA Certificated Maintenance Organization A&P477781355
D. [ certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

[

of Authorized Individual

A /m: 7Z (028 /2/0

—
7

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [Z Approved [:I Rejected
FAA FIt. Standards i . _— Persons Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer- Maintenance Organization | Department of Transport
BY X ' o ] N Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X[ inspection Authorization

Certificate or
Designation No.
A&P27175101A

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

FAA Form 337 (10-06)

A %/é [0/23 /2016




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the appicable airworthiness requirements.

IN9134v | (02172016 |
Nationality and Registration Mark Date

8. Description of Work Accomplished

Installed Monroy Aerospace long range fuel tanks IAW instructions provided in STC SA19138S0. Weight and
balance has been ammended.

END

[ ] Additional Sheets Are Attached
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RECEIVED
R ' FRB No.2120.0020
4 MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION  JUL 09 Z{@MENo 21230020
of Traneportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propelier, or Appliance) . vﬁrﬁé od Office Identification
Federal Aviation C - =
Administration b( GQS FSDO 5\:Q

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subséquent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act 1958)

1. Aircraft Make MOONEY Model M20E
Serial No. 690027 Nationality and Registration Mark
. N9134V
2. Owner Name (As shov/n on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration cettificate)
ASHTON B. COLLINS i 3020 COUNTY SQUARE #1162
SCOTT W. MITCHELL CARROLLTON, TEXAS 75006
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
DONALD D JOHNSON JR X | U.S. Certificated Mechanic 488828719
JOHNSON AIRCRAFT SERVICES Foreign Certificated Mechanic
624 W UNIVERSITY DR #250
DENTON, TEXAS 76201 Certificated Repair Station
Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furmished herein s true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Indivigudal
DONALD D JOHNSON JR @dfm@‘

07/05/01
7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identfified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED REJECTED
BY méeﬂgfmnda’ds Manufacturer X | inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station Person, .mmf;g;%m“
— Cortificat . . —
Date of Approval or Rejection ek mﬁ% ngo. Signature of Authorized Indiviqdual
07/05/01 488828719 DONALD D JOHNSON JR QD@ .




NOTICE
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record, An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformify with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, atfach additional sheefs. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

INSTALLED WHELEN ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC. AVIATION WHITE ANTI-COLLISION STROBE LIGHTS AND ASSOCIATED

POWER SUPPLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH STC SAS00EA.
WEIGHT AND BALANCE REVISED.

End Report

] Additional Sheets Are Attached

T8 GPN-19R9-0-A63-171

FAA Form 327  (12-88)




[ "~ MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION B e 02

U.S Department of
Transpostation A B H For FAA Use gq

Fete maiaton (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) T L

Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for i
and disposition of this form. This reportis required by taw (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure fo report can resultina dvilpenaltynottoexceedﬂ 000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act 1958)

Make Model
Mooney M20E
1. Aireraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
690027 N9134Vv
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Qwner Stewart Cory D 2201 Sky Harbor DR
Plano. Tx 75025-6076
3. For FAA Use Only .
g FTwCHRAg
on identified harsin comprsd wan S2p 3
}?gu?r‘;n'?&b and is approved oaiy for the above Ces "begaa‘?’“a“
subjest ta conformity inspection by a per thorized in far
10 -20 -
Dz
4. Unitldentification 5. Type
LoUnit Mzake Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
. , L O <
AIRFRAME , {As described in'item 1 above)
 |powerpLANT 0 LT
PROPELLER i D D
‘ Type BN ]
APPLIANCE :
- | Manufactuter I:l D
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency’s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Southwest Avionics - [ | U-S. Certified Mechanic DOFR289Y
LKBOX 14 Redbird Airport || Foreign Certified Mechanic
Dallas TX 76237 [5¢] Certified Repair Station
[ | Manufacturer
D. ! certify that the repair and/or alteration madetoﬁze unit(s) identified in item 4aboveand described on the or attach hereto
have been mads in with the req; ts of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Avi Regulations and that the inf fon fumished
herein is true and comrect to the bostofmy knowledge.
Date Signature of Authorized Indivi
10-20-99 .
[ 7, #pprdval for ice
P to tho authority given p specified below, theumhdem:ﬁodmﬁem4was pech ‘mthe P ibed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is ,@ APPROVED L—_] REJECTED “
D FAAFitStandards D Manufacturer | . E Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
Inspector ‘o
BY —
D FAA Designee Repalr Station . E Person Approved by Transport E e e
Canada Ainworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual )
l-20-9¢ ﬂm Fﬁzgﬂf S o

FAAForm337 (12-88) L 7~
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Southwest Avionics Suppiement to Mooney M20E
Lock Box 14, Red Bird Airport Garmin GNS-430 GPS/VOR/ILS

Dallas, Texas 75237 Navigation System

FAA APPROVED FLIGHT MANUAL SUPPLEMENT
GARMIN GNS 430 VHF COMMUNICATIONS TRANSCEIVER / VOR/ILS RECEIVER
/ GPS RECEIVER

AIRCRAFT MAKE: Mooney
AIRCRAFT MODEL: M20E

AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO.: 690027

This Supplement must be attached to the FAA approved Mooney M20E Airpiane Flight Manual when the Garmin
GNS-430 system has been installed in accordance with FAA Form 337 Dated QCT 2 0 1999

For aircraft with an FAA Approved Airplane Flight Manual, this document serves as the FAA Approved Flight
Manual Supplement for the GARMIN GNS 430. For aircraft that do not have an approved flight manual, this
document serves as the FAA Approved Supplemental Flight Manual for the GARMIN GNC 430.

The Information contained herein supplements or supersedes the basic Airplane Flight Manual only in those areas
listed herein. For limitations, procedures, and performance information not contained in this document, consult the
basic Airplane Flight Manual.

ey /A;g//// '/

Darrell Hughes

Principal Avionics Inspector
Dallas Flights Standards District
3300 Love Field Drive

Dallas, TX 75235

DATE OF APPROVAL / éﬂ%/;?(/' /99 7

FAA Approved

Date: 0CT 2 ¢ 1999 /’Z_/),&J Page 1 of 7







Supplement to Mooney M20E

Southwest Avionics
Lock Box 14, Red Bird Airport Garmin GNS-230 GPS/VOR/ILS
Dallas, Texas 75237 Navigation System
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Southwest Avionics Supplement to Mooney M20E
Lock Box 14, Red Bird Airport Garmin GNS-430 GPS/VORJ/ILS

Dallas, Texas 75237 Navigation System

SECTION 1
GENERAL

1. The GNS 430 System is a fully integrated, panel mounted instrument, which contains a \ H} Communications

Transceiver, a VOR/ILS receiver, and a Global Positioning System (GPS) Navigation computer. The system
consists of a GPS antenna, GPS Receiver, VHF VOR/LOC/GS antenna, VOR/ILS recener., VHF COMM
antenna and a VHF Communications Transceiver. The primary function of the VHF Communication portion of
the equipment is to facilitate communication with Air Traffic Control. The primany tuncuon of the VOR/ILS
Receiver portion of the equipment is to receive and demodulate VOR, Localizer, and Glide Slope signals. The
primary function of the GPS portion of the system is to acquire signals from the GPS v stem ~atellites, recover
orbital data, make range and Doppler measurements, and process this information in real-tume to obtain the user's
position, velocity, and time.

. Provided the GARMIN GNS 430°s GPS receiver is receiving adequate usable signals. it has been demonstrated
capable of and has been shown to meet the accuracy specifications for:

e VFR/IFR enroute, terminal, and non-precision instrument approach (GPS. l.oran-C. VOR,
VOR-DME, TACAN, NDB, NDB-DME, RNAV) operation within the U.S Nat:onat Airspace
System in accordance with AC 20-138.

e North Atlantic Minimum Navigation Performance Specification (MN\PN: \irpace in
accordance with AC 91-49 and AC 120-33.

Navigation is accomplished using,the WGS-84 (NAD-83) coordinate reference datum  N\.uvizauon data is based
upon use of only the Global Positioning System (GPS) operated by the United States of \mcrica

SECTION I
LIMITATIONS

The GARMIN GNS 430 Pilot's Guide, P/N 190-00140-00, Rev. A, dated October. .=~ . - 'ater appropriate
revision, must be immediately available to the flight crew whenever navigation is predicated «on the use of the
system.

FAA Approved .
Date: 0CT 2 9 1938 Yade 2 Page 30of 7







Southwest Avionics
Lock Box 14, Red Bird Airport

Supplement to Mooney M20E
Garmin GNS-430 GPS/NVORJ/ILS

Dallas, Texas 75237 Navigation System

2. The GNS 430 must utilize the following or later FAA approved software versions:
Sub-System Software Version
Main 2.00
GPS 2.00
COMM 1.22
VOR/LOC 1.25
G/S 2.00

The Main software version is displayed on the GNS 430 self test page immediately afier tum-on for 5 seconds.

The remaining system software versions can be verified on the AUX group sub-page 2,

“SOFTWARE/DATABASE VER”.

3. IFR enroute and terminal navigation predicated upon the GNS 430’s GPS Receiver is prohibited unless the pilot
verifies the currency of the data base or verifies each selected waypoint for accuracy bv reterence to current
approved data.

4. Instrument approach navigation predicated upon the GNS 430’s GPS Receiver must be accomplished in
accordance with approved instrument approach procedures that are retrieved from the GPS equipment data base.
The GPS equipment database must incorporate the current update cycle.

4

(2) Instrument approaches utilizing the GPS receiver must be conducted in the approach mode and Receiver
Autonomous Integrity Monitoring (RABM) must be available at the Final Approach Fix

(b) Accomplishment of ILS, LOC, LOC-BC, LDA, SDF, MLS or any other type ot approach not approved for
GPS overlay with the GNS 430°s GPS receiver is not authorized.

(c) Use of the GNS 430 VOR/ILS receiver to fly approaches not approved for GPS require VOR/ILS
navigation data to be present on the external indicator.

(d) When an alternate airport is required by the applicable operating rules, it must be served by an approach
based on other than GPS or Loran-C navigation, the aircraft must have the operatonal cquipment capable of
using that navigation aid, and the required navigation aid must be operational.

FAA Approved

Date: 0CT 2 0 1999 Bt Page 4 of 7







Southwest Avionics Supplement to Mooney M20E
Lock Box 14, Red Bird Airport Garmin GNS-430 GPS/VORI/ILS

Dallas, Texas 75237 Navigation System

{e) VNAYV information may be utilized for advisory information only. Use of VNAYV information for Instrument
Approach Procedures does not guarantee Step-Down Fix altitude protection, or arrival at approach
minimums in normal position to land.

If not previously defined, the following defauit settings must be made in the “SETUP 1” menu of the GNS 430
prior to operation (refer to Pilot's Guide for procedure if necessary):

(a) dis,spd ........ Bk (sets navigation units to “nautical miles” and “knots™)
(b) alt,vs .......... f fpm (sets altitude units to “feet” and “feet per minute”)
(c) map datum ..WGS 84 (sets map datum to WGS-84, see note below)

(d) posn ............. deg-min (sets navigation grid units to decimal minutes)

NOTE: In some areas outside the United States, datums other than WGS-84 or NAD-83 may be used. If
the GNS 430 is authorized for use by the appropriate Airworthiness authority, the required geodetic datum
must be set in the GNS 430 prior to its use for navigation.

SECTION I
EMERGENCY PROCEDURES

ABNORMAL PROCEDURES

1.

If GARMIN GNS 430 navigation information is not available or invalid, utilize remaining operational navigation
equipment as required.

If "RAIM POSITION WARNING" message is displayed the system will flag and no longer provide GPS based
navigational guidance. The crew should revert to the GNS 430 VOR/ILS receiver or an alternate means of
navigation other than the GNS 430’s GPS Receiver.

If "RAIM IS NOT AVAILABLE" message is displayed in the enroute, terminal, or initial approach phase of
flight, continue to navigate using the GPS equipment or revert to an alternate means of navigation other than the
GNS 430’s GPS receiver appropriate to the route and phase of flight. When continuing to use GPS navigation,
position must be verified every 15 minutes using the GNS 430°s VOR/ILS receiver or another IFR-approved
navigation system.

If "RAIM IS NOT AVAILABLE" message is displayed while on the final approach segment, GPS based
navigation will continue for up to 5 minutes with approach CDI sensitivity (0.3 nautical mile). After 5 minutes
the system will flag and no longer provide course guidance with approach sensitivity. Missed approach course
guidance may still be available with 1 nautical mile CDI sensitivity by executing the missed approach.

FAA Approved
Date: 0CT 29 1999 Py v Page 50f 7







Southwest Avionics Supplement to Mooney M20E

Lock Box 14, Red Bird Airport Garmin GNS-430 GPS/VOR/ILS
Dallas, Texas 75237 Navigation System
5. In an in-flight emergency, depressing and holding the Comm transfer button for 2 seconds will select the
emergency frequency of 121.500 MHz into the "Active" frequency window.
SECTION IV
NORMAL PROCEDURES
1. DETAILED OPERATING PROCEDURES
Normal operating procedures are described in the GARMIN GNS 430 Pilot's Guide, P/N 190-00140-00, Rev. A,
dated October 1998, or later appropriate revision.
2. PILOT'S DISPLAY
The GNS 430 System data will appear on the KNI-520 #1 VOR Indicator. The source of data is either GPS or
VLOC as annunciated on the display above the CDI key.
3. AUTOPILOT / FLIGHT DIRECTOR OPERATION
This system is not coupled to an Autopilot as installed.
4. POWER

Power for the GNS-430 System is obtained from the Avionics Buss as follows:

14
GPS via a 5 Amp Circuit Breaker Labeled “GPS” mounted on the Co-Pilot’s circuit breaker panel.
Comm via a 15 Amp Circuit Breaker Labeled “Comm 1” mounted on the Co-Pilot '~ circunt breaker panel

NOTE: Com power is 28 volts supplied through an AK-550-6 14 VDC to 28 VDC voltage converter.
This unit is tied to the 15 Amp Circuit Breaker labeled “Comm 17.

FAA Approved a
Date: 0CT 2 0 1993 ypprva Page 6 of 7







Southwest Avionics Supplement to Mooney M20E

Lock Box 14, Red Bird Airport Garmin GNS-430 GPS/VOR/ILS
Dallas, Texas 75237 Navigation System
. SECTION V
. PERFORMANCE
No change.
SECTION VI
WEIGHT AND BALANCE

See current weight and balance data.

SECTION VI
AIRPLANE & SYSTEM DESCRIPTIONS

See GNS 430 Pilot's Guide for a complete description of the GNS 430 system.

FAA Approved
Date: 0CT 201999 2 /5f— Page 7 of 7







Continuation of Block 8 of FAA Form 337 as attached
Southwest Avionics, Inc. Instructions for Continued Airworthiness
Lock Box 14, Red Bird Airport for Garmin GNS-430 o
Dallas, Texas 75237

Garmin GNS-430 GPS/ILS/VOR/Comm System
Instructions for Continued Airworthiness
‘ For
N9134V Mooney M20E S/N 690027
Dated 10-20-99
Rev. Original

SWA Doc. ICA99102001
10/20/99 Page 1 of 6







Continuation of Block 8 of FAA Form 337 as attached
Instructions for Continued Airworthiness

Lock Box 14, Red Bird Airport for Garmin GNS-430
Dallas, Texas 75237

Southwest Avionics, Inc.

Log of Revisions
Rev. # Dated Pages Affected Approved by
Original All

NOTE: All changes are indicated by a black line along the right margin.

SWA Doc. 1CA99102001
10/20/99 Page 2 of 6







Continuation of Block 8 of FAA Form 337 as attached
Instructions for Continued Airworthiness
for Garmin GNS-430

Southwest Avionics, Inc.
Lock Box 14, Red Bird Airport
Dallas, Texas 75237
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Continuation of Block 8 of FAA Form 337 as attached

Southwest Avionics, Inc. Instructions for Continued Airworthiness
Lock Box 14, Red Bird Airport for Garmin GNS-430
Dallas, Texas 75237

Section 1: Introduction

Introduction

The purpose of this Document is to provide follow-on Instructions for Continued Airworthiness for the
Major Alteration made to this airframe of the equipment identified on the cover.

These are the Instructions for Continued Airworthiness for the Alterations performed bv Southwest
Avionics to the following aircratft:

Manufacturer: Mooney
Model No: M20E
Serial No: 690027

Applicable Documents

The manuals listed below are required for compliance with these ICA’s. Southwest As1onics has received
the manufacturer’s permission to reference any manuals listed that contain proprietary information.

Federal Aviation Administration Advisory Circular 43.13-1B

Federal Aviation Administration Advisory Circular 43.13-2A

Garmin GNS-430 Installation Manual P/N 190-00140-02 Rev. E dated June 1999 (or later)
Garmin GNS-430 Operators Guide P/N 190-00140-00 Rev. A dated Dec. 1998 (or laters
Southwest Avionics Drawing # 99102099

The Owner/Operator is responsible for ensuring that all reference materials utilized w hile completing this
ICA is at a current revision status. Federal Aviation Administration approved Repair Statons are required
to maintain current publications for each unit on which it performs maintenance.

Section 2: Alteration Description

A Garmin GNS-430 GPS/VOR/ILS/Comm/Moving Map unit was installed coupled 1o 4 K\1-320 VOR
Indicator. GPS Navigation data and VOR/ILS data is displayed on the KNI-520 VOR inaicator HSI
navigation source selection is annunciated on the GNS-430 as an integral operation ot the GPS Receiver.
For further system operation inst'ructions reference Flight Manual Supplement identitica wun tnis approval.

Reference Southwest Avionics Drawing # 99102099 for systems interconnect data
Section 3: Operation and Control
Refer to Garmin GNS-430 Operators Guide P/N 190-00140-00 Rev. A dated Dec 199R or later)

Refer to FAA Approved Flight Manual Supplement identified on this certification for ~v~tem interface
operation instructions.

Section 4: Servicing Information

The Garmin GNS-430 unit shall be maintained IAW Manufacturers Maintenance data

Refer to the FAA Approved Flight Manuat Supplement identified on this certification

Refer to Garmin GNS-430 Installation Manual P/N 190-00140-02 Rev. E dated June ! (or later),
Reference Southwest Avionics Drawing # 99102099

SWA Doc. ICAS9102001
10/20/99 Page 4 of 6







Continuation of Block 8 of FAA Form 337 as attached
Southwest Avionics, Inc. Instructions for Continued Airworthiness

Lock Box 14, Red Bird Airport for Garmin GNS-430
Dallas, Texas 75237

Section 5: Maintenance and Inspections

Refer to Garmin GNS-430 Installation Manual P/N 190-00140-02 Rev. E dated June 1999 (or later) for
Removal and Reinstallation instructions. At present no field repair facilities have been identified for unit

repair.
Section 6: Troubleshooting information

Refer to Garmin GNS-430 Installation Manual P/N 190-00140-02 Rev. E dated June 1999 (or later) for
~ troubleshooting assistance.

Reference Southwest Avionics Drawing # 99102099
Section 7: Removal and Repiacement Information

Refer to Garmin GNS-430 Installation Manual P/N 190-00140-02 Rev. E dated June 1999 (or later) for
Removal and Replacement data.

Section 8: Diagrams

Refer to Garmin GNS-430 Installation Manual P/N 190-00140-02 Rev. E dated June 1999 (or later) for
generic installation diagrams.

Refer to Southwest Avionics Drawing # 99102099 for specific installation diagrams.
Section 9: Special Inspection requirements

N/A

Section 10: Protective Treatments

N/A

Section 11: Structural Fastener Data:

Reference Federal Aviation Administration Advisory Circular 43.13-1B and Federal Aviation
Administration Advisory Circular 43.13-2A for common practices.

Section 12: Special Tools

N/A

Section 13: Miscellaneous data

N/A

Section 14: Recommended Overhaul Periods

N/A

Section 15: Airworthiness Limitations

N/A

Section 16: Procedure for Revision

The following procedure shall be complied with when revising this ICA.

SWA Doc. ICA99102001







Continuation of Block 8 of FAA Form 337 as attached

Southwest Avionics, Inc. Instructions for Continued Airworthiness
Lock Box 14, Red Bird Airport for Garmin GNS-430
Dallas, Texas 75237

A letter will be submitted to the local FSDO with a copy of the revised FAA Form 337 and revised ICA.
The FAA Inspector accepts the change by signing Block 3 and including the following statement:

“The attached revised/new Instructions for Continued Airworthiness (date ) for
the above aircraft or component major alteration have been accepted by the FAA.
superceding the Instructions for Continued Airworthiness (date ).” Once the
revision has been accepted, a maintenance record entry will be made, identitving the
revision, its location, date of the Form 337.

SWA Doc. ICA99102001
10/20/99 Page 6 of 6







# QTY Nomenclature P/IN Source MODEL
1 1 VOR/ILS Indicator 066-3011-01 Allied Signal KNI-520
2 1 GPS/COMM/NAV 011-00280-00 Garmin GNS-430
3 1 Connector Kit 011-00351-00 Garmin
4 1 GPS Circuit Breaker 7277-2-5 Klixon 7277-2-15
5 1 GPS Antenna . 011-00134-00 Garmin GA-56
6 1 Voltage Converter - AK-550-6 Ameriking AK-550-6
7 1 Comm Circuit Breaker 7277-2-15 Kiixon 7277-2-15
8 9 Ea. General Purpose Diode 1N4001 Motorola 1N4001
1 4
Souttwest Avionics | Parts List/ GNS-430 Wiring
Lock Box 14
Durins, T 72957
gl(*l 2214) 333-3838
(214 331-2468
DRAWN BY SIZE |SHEET DOWG NO. REV
LJT ’L lot2 99102001
DFS AIC TYP : ]Afi Sj 1”5516027 |
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@ 'MAJOR R
. US Deporiment
. ¢ fransportohon

Federal Aviation -
. Administration

, EPAIR AND ALTERATION -
“(Airframe, waerglan!, Propeller,or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No: 2120-0020.

For FAA Use Only

Office Identification

TEA ) o

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or'type all entrieé. See FAR43.9, FA

 anddisposition of this form. This report is required by law (4
. for each such vidlation {Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

R 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) forinstructions
9 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report canresult in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000

Make

‘Mooney

Model .

M20E

. Alr
1. Alrcraft Serial 'No.

530027

Nationality and Registration Mark = ~
N3 134V

Name (As shown on registration certificate)

William A. Kidd

.

Address (As shown on registration certificate)

5727 Harvest Hill #1042
Ogllas, Texas 75230

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Unit tdentifi

| Unit

Serial No.

Model -Alteration

AIRFRAME

(As described in Item 1 .;bove)

POWERPLANT

|

PROPELLER

]

RECEIVED

408

APPUANCEV Manufacturer

=

SEP 13718

A

AA .
ESDO_ .

E
Ad

cd

6.

Conformity

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.

Oonald D. Johnson _Jr.
PO Box 488 ’

Collinsville, .Texas 76233

% | U.S. Certificated Mechanic
Foreign Certificated Mechanic
Certificated Repair Station
Manufacturer

4888287191IA

D. Icertify thatthe repair and/or altéiatjon made totheun
_have been made in accordance with the requirements

turnished herein is true and correct to the best of my K

it(s) identified in item 4 above and described an the revérse dr attachments hereto
of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
nowledge. ) g

Date - =

0s/10/94

Signature of Autfidgized individual

onald O-. Joﬁscn Jr¥ :

=

7. Ap

proval for Return To Service

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspebl_ed in the manner prescribed by the

is B} APPROVED 0O REJECTED

FAA Fit. Standards

inspector Manufacturer- b &

Other (Specify}

Inspection Authorization

BY
FAA Designee

Repair $lalion

Person Approved by Transport
Canagig Airworthiness Group

Certificate or
Designation No.

4888287 191IA

- | Date of Approvat or Rejection

.08/10/34

Signature of Autho

FAA Form 337 (12-88) .

Y
%3 Individual %&
Donald D. Johhson Jd




FAA ATRCRAFT RECISTRY o | -
CAMERA WO, 3”&‘28:»2-27—95-

e

. . BB NOTICE T
S E ) -Weight and balance or opera ting limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alte(atiim musi be ..
3 . compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with.the applicable airworthiness requirements. .

- - - IR c=

7 — :

~". [3. Description of Work Accomplished . - ] - -
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration ‘mark and date work completed.) o E

Installed Bréckef.t_l\ir‘craf’t Co. BA-5310 F:i.ltarr'rasse'ri)bley in accordancg . -

with installation instrtjct}pns no. BA-6304 per stc SA716L. A .

N 1L B R R R R E R R R R




FAA AIRC

RAFT REGISIRY
CAMERA NO. O DATE: /O —§& —<

T

=

Administrotion

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

—MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION -

For FAA Usé Only

(Alrtrame, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appilance) =

Office Idemw @-‘
~F

INSTRUCTIONS: Printor type
and disposition of this

ndix B, and AC43.9-1 (5rsubseque

all entrios. Sea FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appe
421). Failure to report can resuit in

orm. This rapartis required by law (43 u.s.C.1

ntrevision thereof} forinstructions
a civil penalty notto exceed $1,650

: ; for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958). B
; v =P : Modet )
. Mo M20E : !
: 1. Alreratt - oney n - - -
. . - | Serial Na. : _Nalmnam:y and Registration Mark
: 690027 N9124V. )
Nama {As shown on ragistration cartificats) = Address (As snown on registration cartilicate)}
2. Owner " Ray Kouns 2239 Dunzweiler Drive
E \ N o Zanesville, OH 43701
\ i 3. For FAA Use Only
e .
4 .
/ et _ N
Re
) 4. Unit Identificatl 5. Type
. , Unit Make Mode! Serial No. Repair Alteration
AII;E.F;AME . W(As described in 1tém 1 above) ~ X
o POWERPLANT * o -
- J PROPELLER | .
: Type 3
.o PP - : -
. APPLIANCE Manufacturer -
5 . S
§. Confarmity Statement

Address 8. Kind of Agency

C: Certificate No.

A. Agency's Name and

Columbus, GH

Ohio Stafe Uﬁiversfty
2160 West -Case Road

U.S. Cectiticated Mechanic

Foreign Cectilicated Mechanic

IKBRO28F

Centiticated Repair Station

43235

Manufacturer

eretc

‘D. lcertify thatth

e repair and/or alteration.made to theun
have been made in-accor A

it(s) igentif
dance with the requirements of Part 430
d correct to the best af my knowledge.

teginitem 4 above and described.on the reverse or auacnrixemk'.":
f the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the intarmation

Date

furnished herein is true an

6/1/92

o Signature of Authorized individual

Rick Januszewski

A A

A

7. Approval for Return To Service /

L

Pursuant U

o the authority given persons spucified below

ed in item 4 was in{pec:ed

. the unit identifi
O REJECTED

is & APPROVED

in the manner prescribed by the
=

Administratar of t

Inspector

he Federal Aviaticn Adminisiration and

FAA Fit. Standards

Manyfacturer Inspection AuthoriZation

;

BY -
FAA Designee

S:_Lperson Appraved by Transport

Canada Airworthiness Group

Repair Station

Other (Specily)

6/1/92

Date of Approval or Rejection

Centiticate or Signature of Authorized Individual -
Designation No. o R

IKBRO28F

p— ..EAAL_E:\m_‘!:lT_uz.uu. B

‘Rick Januszew;ki %/ﬁ@? é




TAA AIRCRAFT nacxsrn o
CAMERA NOG. QL DATE: /C)-—é EL

NOTICE
Welghf and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. Analteration must be
compatible with all previous alferahons to assure continued conformity w:(h the appl icable airworthiness requ:rements

B_ Description of Work Accomplished N
(1t more space is required, altach additional sheets. ldannfy mm a:rcralf nationality and ragistration mark and dale waork complwed )

Removed Nicrologic ‘Loran System.

Insta]]ed Apo]]o Flybuddy 800 pﬂus System in the existlng radio
. rack in accordance with II Morrow installation manua1
_ P/N #560-0071B Rev..2 . :

“Installed Narco CME-890 in the existing radio rack in accordance
w1th Narco’s installation Eanual P/N #03314-0600

A1l of the above 1nsta11ed 1n accordance wlth AC 43.13.1A
Chapter 11, AC 43.13.2A Chapter 1 and 2

ATl c1rcu1t breakers, sw1*ches, w1res and methods of
jnstallation are in accordance with AC 43.13.1 Chapter 11,
Sections 1 and 2. )

Existing DME antenna was used ani checked in accordance with -
AC 43.13.1, Chapter 3 .

Installed .A-16 Loran antenna on top of ﬁse'lage in accordance
with AC 43.13-2 Chapter 3

Instrument panel placarded "Loran-C VFR only" as out]ined in
AC 20-121 -

Electrical load checked comb1eted in accordance with AC 43.13-2
para. 27 and is within 11m1ts X

Height/Ba]ance a]ong with equ1pment 1ist changed and entered in
Togbook

RECEIVED

“JUNO051992 L
Crd

oL
COLUMELS. OH
c2[c3fcafr

O Additional Sheets Are Attached

“wU.S.GPO1989-0-683-171




- FAA AIRCRAFT —
(AMERA NO. 5NDA'§§§Y‘

LS. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION. <™ /7.7 7 ¢ T | Form A,
' s Budget Bureau No, 04-R06C-1

Cos _ FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION Rt o

. s v K - e N - <L
S0 70 MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION R T ",g;:;,ﬁﬁ;fo;’,_ —

s e DAL S -6

- 7 (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Applionce) - . WO ) ;
See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B. :ggdrAC 43.9-1 (or sub:equen?f:vision tk :mfi

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type 2l entries.
for instructions” and dispasition of rhis form. ) . i
. - oo AR : MODE( - c L

) Mooney ' T Be20E -
1. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. i - - NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
. 690027 . ; s N9134V
NAME (As shown on registrotion certificate) oo o ADDRZEES {As shown on registration certificate)}
2. OWNER - Ray Kouns T 239 punweiler

o Zanesville, OH 43701

MAKE |

3. FOR FAA USE ONLY

5. TYPE
ALTER-
ATION

4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION

MODEL

- -

l!lIAL NO. REPAIR

AIRFRA);\E (As described in item 1 a‘bov-}

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER E R n B /\ ,

APPLIANCE

5. CONFORMITY STATEMENT -
B. KIND OF AGENCY . C. CERTIFICATE NO.

t‘ﬂ_iO Statﬁ : el ‘a_-:: A%;ﬂpg‘\t U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
2160 tast o s T | ,' FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHMANIK
Cg} h:.’ibﬂi. ‘ D14 CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION

: MANUFACTURER

A. AGENCY'S NAME. AND ADDRESS

1036

above and described on the reverse or

the unit(s) identified in item 4
Federal Aviation Regulations

ith the requirements of Part 43 of the u.s.
4 correct to the best of my knoswledge.

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

DATE
Gctober 27, 1987 : M( { jck Januszewski

- 7. APPROYAL FOR RETURN 10 SERVICE Z
s 7

Pursuant to the auchority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inipected in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation ‘Admianistration and is [J APPROVED DREJECIEJ . N .

& OTHER i - .
FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION . (Spe<ifr) —
INSPECTOR . < i
BY - CANADIAN DEPARTMENT ° i
PAA DESIONEE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR /

. OF AIRCRAFT 4

DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR . SIGNATURE OF AUT ED INDIVIDUAL .
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO. A : .
Oct. 27, 1887 - 1038 £ ~ Rick Januszewski
Y (8320}

D. 1 certify that the repair snd/or alteration made to
attachments hereto have been made in accordance =
and thst the information furnished herein is true an

e R

FAA Form 337 (7-67,




. FAA AIPFRAFT REGISTRY

CAXERA KD. S A/ DATE- 7 q—&

¥ 1

NOTlCE

: We/ght and ba/ance or operating limitation changes shall be entered-in the appropriate a- rcraft record. An '
‘alterat/on must. be cormpatible with . all- prewous alterat:ons to assure contmued cor. form/ty w;th the
'app//cable airworthiness: requ:rements - : L .

8. DESCRIPTION "OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (/f more space is requzred ‘attach additional sheets.
Identify with a/rcraft nat/onalliy and eg1$trai70n mark and date work completed. ) ]

Instalied Hicm‘logics Loran in the center radio rack where 'iarco 3E-840 was
removed, -All work was done in reference tu manufacturer's mstanation manual
and AC 43.12.1A Chapter 11, AC 43.13. 2A: iax Chapters 1 and 2. -

‘Installed AolG antenna an top af fuse'lage 'm accordance w'ith AC 43.;3 2 Chapter 3.
Instrument pane1 placarded ?FR tmu. A

All circuit breakers, switches, wires and fﬂveuhﬂua af dnstallation are in
“accordance’ with AC 43 13 1 Cha;ater }.1 sectfons ? anu 3. .

E}ectrica'i load checke;} co:-:;ne ed 1n acc.:rda.lce m*h ac 43.&3-;. Chapter 2
‘parz. T and 1:. within: 11'ﬂ1ts. S Al

tei 1*/ba] % : along with equi;rrent Tise. c.} anged and eatered in Taubook. .

S e R e e e e -_-",' - -.-,,i‘-@,-_.,_r-—-—'- A e

SUPR V HCZ

RECEIVED

| NOV 0 2 1987

~ PAAGL-F5| .
cRo BERTER

c-3

c-1 c-2 ,

NE

" [ ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ‘ATTACHED *

[ FAAACT24808 " " 5, 0 SR - BT

- US GPO 1987 775.33247




- FAA AIPCRAFT REGISTRY : ]
CAMERA NO. ZADATE: [ & &9«

DEPASTMENT OF TRANSPORTATIGN® - Form roved ¢
. Budget Bureau No. 04—-R0GO. 1

. JAAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION ™ .Y oF CEFOIII;E:':;F‘ICL:;IEOZ-\L)
(Airframe, Powerplant, Pro)seller. or Appliance) (A %ﬁ Yoo /7 .
See FAR 43. FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (oyb’,-equem revision thereof)

MODEL —~~ -

"INSTRUCTIONS: Print or_type all entries.
for instructions. and "disposition of this form.

MAKE
1 A[R(RAH SERIAL NO.

M2
) . i K e NA_TIQNALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK-
690027 - B USA N9134V
T ADD&Eég‘lAs shown on reﬁislrah'on .cen‘iﬁf:afer)
ENDICOTT, N.Y. 13760

L

NAME (As shown on registration certificote)

2. OWNER

3 FOR FAA_USE ONLY

5. TYPZ

ALTER-
ATION

4. UNIT_IDENTIFICATION

MODEL

SERIAL NO. REPAIR

»

X

{As described in item 1 above)e

AIRFRAME

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

APPLIANCE

>

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT
8. KIND OF AGENCY

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS
- |u.s. certiricaTeD MECHANIC
MITLER AVIATION, INC. . 7 FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
P.O. BOX 564 - X CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION
ENDICOTT, NY. 13760
AP . MANUFACTURER

C. CERTIFICATE NO.

163-32

D. I certffy thar the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

B Rsshesiod 0/ 087 N 4

06~16-81 ..
7. APPROYAL FOR RETURN YO SERVICE

o the unit identified in item 4 was iéx_slpf:cted in the manner prescribed by

APPROVED [ JREJECTED )

OTHER (Spacify)

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION

INSPECTOR
i CTANADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION OFf TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
OF AIRCRAFT
DATE OF APPROVAL OR - CERT]FICATE OR SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZE
REJECTION DESIGNATION NQO.- <
CTION - 06-16-81 ez RICHARD G

BY .

(8320)

FAA Form 337 (7-67

N




- FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. = A/pa

- NoTmICE . R
.-Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropricte aircraft record.
:An alteration must be compatible with afl previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the
applicable airworthiness requirements. ’ ST e . :

8. DESCRIPTION OF WGRK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, aftach additional sheets. Identify with air-
craft nationality and registration mark and date work completed:}

INSTALLED NARCO DME 890]mRra-rrsmEgFins*ijmrpAm;mmmmmm
MANUFACTURERS INSTALLATION MANUALS .+ I ) -

' CONNECTED Pmmmmmmmm ACCORDINGLY .
mmxcmnmnossmrmcm 65% OF THE ATRCRAFT ALTERNATOR.CAPACITY.

EQUIPMENT INSTALIED AND COMPASS CALIBRATTION CHECKED PER FAR 23, 1301, 1327 AND
1431, AND AC 43:13-2, PARA. 927-929. . S .

T Akl it

" THIS INSTALIATION MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AC 43:13-1A PARA. 227, 228, 230, 231,
406, 410, 424, 426, 428, 429, 442, 443, 445, 447-451, 464, 514-519, 656, 657, .
. 659, 662, 750, 840, 842, 27, 929; AND AC 43:13-2 PARA. 1-12, 21-27. ARD 42.

INSTALIATION MEETS FAR 23.561 REX‘;UIPEMENI'S.

. p mﬁmmmm&mmmmmza—nmmm.

- SHEEFS ARE ‘ATTACHED
. o B WHSm 1576 —771-880/65




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
“CAMERA NO. ";})‘/DATE STo-52 .

. NATIONALITY AND

REGISTRATION MARKS
NQi34V

a AIRCRAFT SERIAL

‘JMSER

l.'

Thx: mrwnnhineu certificate {{ §
date of iswance, the aircraft
therefor, to_be in okizafe
comprehensive and detailed aBgyarthiness code &

- Av-chon, except as noted herein’ // <
Exceptions:

i

TERMS AND CONDITIONS
Unless sooner surrendered, st revoked, ¢

this airworthiness certificate in\ef: as long o¥
performed in accordance with Mm‘(fQ , and 91 of 1
aircraft is registered in the Usited ex.

D,

TE OF ISSUANCE FAA REPRESEN

2-17-68 By

Any alteration, r-prpducnm, nr rnuuse af this
priscnment not exceeding or both,
ANCE WITH APPLICABLE F'EDERAL AVIATION REGULATIONS.

TH l5 CE*RTSFICATE MUST

DRIGTTIDN NgrEER .

1'"1 PC 2

e:eeed‘nq $1,000, or im-
SPLAYED IN THE AIRCRAFT IN ACCORD-

FAA ¥

1362

0052-040- BOOO

(8‘00)
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FAA AIKCRAFT REGISTRY o
CAMERA NO. $7//DATE: S o-52

km N coL " B
> Budget Bureau No. 04-R058.2
=7 _] INSTRUCTIONS. Print or type. Do not write in shaded oreas;

FEDERAL AVIATION AGENCY ™~ -

APPLICATION FOR AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE = - = |[ims o for FAA vee onlr” subms bl ey
- (FAR 21 N - use reverse side. : E -
. T. REGISTRATION MARK 2. AIRCRAFT MAKE J.‘Am MODEL DESIGNATION
3 N9134V - Mooney . "M20E -

SE [ Amcrarr smiaL No. 5. ENGINE MAKE ] ] 6. ENGINE MOOEL DESIGNATION R

s 690027 Lycoming = : _I0-360-A1A

<.= 7. NO. OF ENGINES 8. PROPELLER MAKE N "“‘7_ - 9. PROPELLER MODS. DESIGNATION

One - Hartzell : HC-C2YK-1B/7666A-2
APPLICATION iS HEREBY MADE FOR: : . -

-~

2 | ORIGINAL CERTFICATE—AIRCRAFT IS~ . ]x]r&w ] IUSE” ]
AMENDMENT OR MODIFICATION OF CURRENT CERTIFICATE

‘li. CERYIFICATION REdilitiTio

OTHER (Specify) . ] R . T
. AIRWORTHINESS CLASSIFICATION (For multiple cersification, m itcmms) B - - I
X | STANDARD (Indicate category) [x [nomrmar - [ Jomny
LMITED -

AGRICULTURE & PEST CONTROL
FOREST" ( Wild life conservation)

AERIAL ADVERTISING
| weatnzr contror

RESTRICTED _ .
(Indicate operation(s)
to be conducted)

OTHER (Specify) - - B
EXPERIMENTAL * RESEARCH AND. DEVELOPMENT | =3 ]Exmamm
(Indicate operation(s) - =
s0 be conducted) RACING TO SHOW COMPLIANCE WITH FAR
PROVISIONAL (Indicate class). Qaass t CLASS 1 FAN

F DEALER CHECK HERE =3 | X

A. REGISTERED OWNER (As sbowm om Certifiiate of Afrcraft Registration)

-

C. AIRCRAFT OPERATION “AND MAIN'i'ENANCE RECORDS 2

NAME . . . . ADORESS ( Number, sireet, city, State and ZIP code)
Mooney Corporation Box 72; Kerrville, Texas 78 028
B c = . . . ° .
Z |B. AIRCRAFT CERTIFICATION BASIS R i . .
- AIR‘?RAFT SPECIFICATION OR TYPE CERTIFICATION DATA -SHEEY (Gise No. AIRWO DIRECTIVE SUM (Give year and last card No.)
i 3 ") 283 Rev. 18 {Prop.) x . 1968 69-2 .
E " | AIRCRAFT LISTING (Give page Nof(s.}) ] .| SUPPLEMENTAL TYPE CERTIRCATE (Gire No(s.))
ln . | - A . -
]
r3
2z
. °

A g
= X | AIRCRAFT NEW-—NO PREVIOUS HISTORY N TOTAL )A);v;nims HOURS RECORDED
: | RECORDS MAINTAINED BN COMPLANCE WITH FAR 91.173 - ] " 1.82

L hereby cercify that I am. the registered owner (or his agent) of the aircraf described above; that the aircraft is

. < registered with the Federal
Aviatlon Agency in accordance with section 501 of the Federal Aviation Act of 1958, and applicable Fede

ral Avistion Regulations; and rhat

: R . the aircraft has been inspected and -is airworthy and eligible for the classification(s) uested. -
. ; * | DATE OF APPLICATION NAME AND TITLE (Prins or fype) RES ) ] - ; ;
) ~2-~17-69 Lee O. Higdon (Sec.~Treas.) CQJL ﬂ :
. - . | % [IN ACCORDANCE-WITH FAR 21.183, THE AIRCRAFT DESCRIBED ABOVE HAS BEEN INSPECTED AND FOUND AIRWORTHY BY:
- H CERTIFICATED AIR CARRIER " | CERTIFICATED MECHANIC {1A) " | CERTIFICATED “DOMESTIC REPAIR STATION
; . (Give Cértificate No.). (Give Certificate No.). (Give Certificate No.)
z9 . .
) N gg . Amcurr»umgmulig (Grve name of firm)
- g: - . - ,
. ~ P28 |oae ; TME - | sionaTURe

:g X |A. CURRENT OPERATING LIMITATIONS AVARABLE IN AIRCRAFT X | G.-THIS INSPECTION RECORDED" IN _AIRCRAFT RECORDS .
zZz B. CURRENT OPERATING LIMITATIONS ATTACHED .| H. STATEMENT OF CONFORMITY, FAA FORM 317 (Attach when teguired)
EE C. CURRENT APPROVED FLIGHT MANUAL AVAILABLE IN AIRCRAFT . I. PREVIOUS | AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE ISSUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
gg D. DATA, DRAWINGS, PHOTOGRAPHS, ETC.! (Adatldlods reguived) - & . FAR _ _ CAR (Orig. bed)

T 138 [ X |E current weioHT & satAncE INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN AJRCRAFT. .. . | 4= AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE ISSUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH

. = " [ MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION, FAA FORM 337 (Ariach when rege) Xi-rax-21.183 @) (copy attached)
;z X | A. 1 have inspected the aircraft described above, find it conforms to its type ifi and is in dition for safe operation.
%9 B. I have inspected the aircraft.described above, find it is in condition for safe i 1 at R

=
25 - | C. Current Airworthiness Cerrificate ded, |, e i - .
ag ;
==[oate - p - IGNATION NO1™ 8 .7 e SIGNA] i
‘EEI? 12— A 7 =] N N L) Jormc Mo . |sierurRe Mooney Corporation N
. <=5 - 2-17-69 Delegation "SAT EMDO . . - )
E , - Option PG 201 | 2-0-43 Bvii. =2 Z £ /Doa sw-1
Form 305 “(6-65) OBSOLETE PREVIOUS EDITION *GPo ; 1968 Or—7m0-702 B K .

©052-0. 7000 (8130)




CAMERA NO.

FAA AIRbRAFé}EGI STRY

/]{ DATE: \5’9—?2

V'IVO 'wa mom\m N
;z; lZ 934




CAMERA NO. DATE:

"FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY |
A/ S--5=2  §

e

" ,DEPARTA JOF TRANSPORTATION ‘ B i -} | Form ved
. " FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION L : Budget Bureax No. 04-R060.1
. o : © . [~ FOR FaAA USE ONLY
o MAJOR REPAIR AND AI.TERATI,OI.NI-; e OFFICE DENTIFICATION
,(Alrframe, Pts‘w ant, Propeller, or Appliance) ; : AGL-FSDO #65

See FAR 43.5, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type ies.
for instructions and disposition #t <his form.

= MAKE

: MODEL -

: Foconey ) ) - M20E .

1. ,“Rc%n SERIAL NO. - |NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
690027 , NO134V ,

ADDRESS (As shown on regisfration certificate,

NAME (As shown on registration certificate)
Themas V. Polatty. . '|339 Liberty St,
C C. Mol - ‘ Clerion Pa,. 15214
N 3. IfOR FAA USE ONLY

UNIT IDENTIFICATION
L

MODEL . " SERIAL NO.

UNIT

AIRFRAME : ‘ ' (As described in item 1 above)

POWERPLA

PROPELLER _

APPLIANCE - — —l .

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT _

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS - B. KIND OF AGENCY C.. CERTIFICATE NO.
} U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC E

‘39‘191‘31 Aviation Inec. _' B . |romeion cERTIFICATED MECHANKC RS 1035 N
-Logt Nation Airport - ’ X CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION _ . . o 1
Wflloggbl Ohio £4094 ’ MANUFACTURER - . Aﬁrr.‘.‘. C 8

the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on_éhe reverse or

D., I certify that thesfepair and/or alteration made to
attachments herero have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations

" and that the information fuinished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INCIVIDUAL

.- - ) N ) 7. APPROVAL FOR RETURR YO SERVICE ~ ) : -
Pursuant to the authority given persorns specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was 'éx_sl};zeocted ifi the manner prescribed by

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is E APPROVED []JREJE
s OTHER (Specify) . -

DATE

— - -
FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION
INSPECTOR - r - .

. CANADIAN DEPARTMENT A

FAA DESIGNEE X | RePAR sTATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
OF AIRCRAFT

DATE OF APPROVYAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE OF 'AUTHORIZED IND!VIDUAL
REJECTIO?APR 1 7 1975 DESIGNATION NO. - C -

FAA Form 337 (7-67) : T GPO: 1972 © - 475-508




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. 4 /VDATE.{?-'?-Z

P

S

‘ NOTICE o :
Welghf and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropnafe aircraft record.

An alferation must be compatible with all previous a"erahons to assure coM:nued conformity with the
" applicable airworthiness requirements. .

8. DESCRIPTION OF WOiK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, affach oddmonol sheefs Idenﬁfy' 'wifh,aér-‘ .
craff ncf:onahfy and reg:sfraflon mark and date work- completed.) o
- Installed Alcom RA 35-4 EGT. mumr cmvarsion :dt to EGT gauge
per Alcor installation manual,AC 43,1%-14 and STC 2625'. ‘
Eqnipmnt<liat changed to reflect the above installstion. o
‘ T XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXZX ~ BED  XXXXRXXXXXXXXX ' S

xR

( DADDIT!ONM srﬁasuemncuso' o




“FAA AIRCRAFT BEGISTRY
CAMERA NO. %/DAI‘E' \5"9-67_2

g I ,_;-@Wmm. 04-R060.1

FB)ERAL AVIAT: e Anwmsm‘nON
FOR FAA USE ONLAL

- - MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION . - 6FHCE DENTEICATION 5
* (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) . s - 2-0-06].

INS’I'RUC'I'IOVS Print or type all entries. ~ See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, snd AC 43.9-1 (or subsequen i f) -
for instructions and disposition of this form. ) R
R MAKE e . MODE .

; Hooney , ﬂ-ZQE
| 1- AIRGRAFY SERIAL NO. ) ' : o ’ NAT'ONAIJTY AND REGISTRATION MARK

690027 - ]~ -H-9134v
NAME (As shown on registrotion certificate}) . ADDRESS {Assh:wnonmgtsﬁ'uhon certificote)

BSLy Inc. 604 Devon ]
- Shaerwood, Arkansas . 72116

"3. FOR FAA USE ONLY

1_URIT_IDENTIFICATION

MODEL

AIRFRAME [ - o wsvoros (As described in item 1 above)

APPLIANCE . -

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS ) B: KIND OF AGENCY ) C. CERTIFICATE NO. -

Hiegel.Aviation, Inc. . Lo U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC A
P. O, Box 1149 . FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC Limited Radto

Litt]e Rock. Ark, . . 72203 . [X |cennricaten seraix stamon and Instrument
o S : MANUFACTURER ] : i 2218

D. I cerrify xhﬂ the repair and/or alteration made to-the umt(s) identified in icem 4 above aand described on the-reverse or
attachments hereco have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Amnon Regulanom
md that the information furnished’ herem _is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. - -

DATE  _ L . ] T, SIGNATURE_ OF AUTHO!
. 3/10172_ S « /‘) yh

. APPROVAL FOR RETURN T0 SER (E

Pursuant to the authoriry given person! specified below, the unit identified in jtem 4 Ws%ted in the manner prescubed by”
. the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is - - [X] APPROVED : [[JRE

FAA FLT. STANDARDS | | ﬁ\muncnim e e AUTHE L | OTHER [Specify)

’ INSPECTOR
BY‘ O N — TS eI

FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR srAiioN

FAA Form 337 (7-67)

DATE OF APPROVAL OR:= .. CERTIFICATE OR. "~ .3: | TURE OF AUTHORI D AN _ - , T <
REJECTION 5 DESIGNATIDN NO.
8/10772 ~2218 '152 vionics Inspector

N




FAA 'AIRCRAF

EGISZRY
'CAMERA KO. 4/7,/91(:2. {7'?2

"We:ght and. balance or operofmg Timitation chcnges shall be éntered in the appropnafe aircraft record.’

. "NOTICE

"An alteration must be compatiblé with all | prewous alteraﬁons ‘to assure continved’ c¢nformlfy with the
rapphcable airworthiness requ:remenfs. ’

8. DESCRIPIIOK OF _WORK ACCOMPUSHED (lf more. space.is. reqmred affach addrhoncl sheefs . Identify_with air-
craft natiohality-and’ _registration>mark ‘and date work completed.) - . i

1; Renove Narco MK-12A7VOA 40 -and aeaave lpha 200. :f.!;l;~ ~lm»if~4f~

2. Insta11 the following equé nent !n, 1stfng eutouts ‘and racks fn
accordance with FAA AC 43, lo-Z. Chspter -and.3 and mannfacturers
'1nsta11atien MANUATSy - o o o L T
(AL Narco MK 24 VHF transcéefver’ uith VOA-Q cani converter/indfcator.

V8, Narco-MKZ4: VHF transceiver with VOA-B oani eonvarterlindicater.
-~-C, Harco-UER=-2 Gl4de slope- recefver, - - S .
- .D. . . Bendix T«12C ADF - - - e
_i17..E. Genava Delta 300 ‘Harker: receiver
F. denave TAU- 81 audio anplifler

3; A11 e]ectriciI-wiriag fabricated and fnstalled” fn'accordance nith FAA

~- AC-43,13«14,-Chapter -1} ,-Sectfon -3 -and- ‘manpufacturers 1nsta11at10a manuaﬂ,

4, Aircraft eélectrical: 1oad1ng fn accordance wtth FAA AC 43, 13-1. Chapter
11, Section 2, par, 239, ‘Maxfmum probabla continuous 1oad does not
exceed 80% of-alternator oueput.v~A1Pcraft s equipped with a 60- amp

) a1ternntor.

5. Functlonal tested per FAR 23,143%1--and- 23, 130|-~vw m~»--~~~»~?~w

6. Magnetic. compass caiibration checked per FAA ac 43 13-1. Cba@tar 16.
- Section -5, par, 513 e s o : e

7. New ue1gh: ‘and baIance computed.

<




FAA AIRCRAFT

EGISTRY

CAMERA NOo. &/}/pATE: = -852 . :
: oawr?m RANSPORTATION - .77 i orm-A ] .
B o _ FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION ° "~y Budget Bureas No. N—RoGOJA
T : MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION . R omc:"; FA"' C‘g’f Oﬂf-?’ -
o0 e {Airframe, Powerplant, _Pr_opeller, or Appliance)- : ’;'--ﬁ" t

. INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type =l eneries.”
for instructions and disposition of this form.

See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43:9-1 (or subsequent revisi

. R MAKE . /’ MODEL
D, . Mooney - s Me20E
]: ARCRAFT oAl NO. ' - /:7 NATIONALITY AND. REGISTRATION MARK
630927 N 9134V RATION ,
" [NAME.(As shown on registration certificate)- ADDRESS (As shown on registrotion certificate) -
2. OWNER ) X 604 Davon ’ '
BSL, lImnc, : . Sheruogd, Arkansas 22116
R 3. FOR FAA USE ORNL
4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION j . B . s, TYPE
UNIT MAKE MOOEL SERIAL NO. EEPAIR ‘:::;:; )
AIRFRAME A )e ’ : x
POWERPLANT Y e LT ;‘: N M B < -
— S |
o .- |Tvee - - - . ] -
APPLIANCE |
. 6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS

B. KIND Of AGENCY -

C. CERTIFICATE NO.

U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

Arthur C, Krablin

o T | | FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

P. 0. Box. 1149 . - N

CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION.

ABP 1418211

Little Rock, Ark, 722403

MANUFACTURER

T G M p——

. D. I certify. that the repair and/or alteration made ro
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the
and thac the information furnished herein is true

the nni’ty(i)- jiilenﬁﬁ'ed in i(em! 4 above and described on the reverse or
requirements of Part- 43 of .the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and correct to the best of my knowledge: . .

DATE . - .
Toes10772 0

e

| SIGNATURE_OF AUTHORI

)

R _ 7. -APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE "

—

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Adminiscration and is

Pursuant to the éutbo;ity; gi%ern.p:r's'o'nsv specified below, the unit identified ‘in item -4 was inspe
[] APPROVED :[]

ed in the manner prescribed by>

S FAA FLT. STANDARDS | . _
INSPECTOR
BY.

MANUFACTURER-. -~ | -
x

OTHER (Spechy) T _

FAA DESIGNEE |7 [ REPAIRSTATION -

DATE 'OF APPROVAL OR. -

- |CERTIFICATE. OR + -
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO.

8710772 14182117
FAA Form 337 (7-6n R

’




FAA Vum' RAFT EGISTRY N
CAMERAS N&. é/jv.mvrz: 3= =52
- e —

< = i B
i . B N ~ -

e o T T TUNOTICE -
~“Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered. i the appropriate aircraft record.
“An alteration must be“compatible with all previous. olterations to assire continued conformity ‘with the ~
- applicable airworthiness requirements. B ;
) 8. DESCRIPTION OF.WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If. more_space.is. required, ottach addi:ional sheets: . Identify_with air-.__
- rcraft nationality and.registration- mark ‘and date. work' completed:)- 771" oo T .

J- Install Hoskins P/N.57-2014 S§ngle Strobe Light in accordance with e
Hosking§ installation i nstructions and ‘FAA AC’20 *30A-and "AC 43,132 ST
Chapter-2-and 4, Power 1s. -taken-from afrcraft jsuss bar thru a 5 amp N

treircult _breaker switgh, _____. A S S :
.- Height and balance" corrected, .

f.i.,:.__.i .,m,ﬁ._.._AU G 1~ _ -

- LDERAL‘,J:.WDR
- ‘... SW-GADG6, : =
o -7 UITTLE ‘ROCK, . ARKANSAS 172202
ATTACHED .. (|

S s B | U.5. COVERRNENT PRINTING OFFICK : 1687 or—am2-o83




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY -
CAMERA NO'. qa %ﬁf D2

[T
*

. FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION'

ureaw !Na 04-R060.1 ~
FOR FAA USE ONLY

OFFICE ll'.’ENTIFICATI()!BU GADU

{Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) N
INS’I‘RUCI‘IONS Print or type al} encries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appcndlx B, and AC 43 9—1 (or subseq wvi.sion b f)
for instructions and dlsposmon of this form. ! . N f
: MAKE - i MODE.' P Ce

. . ‘ Eochey ' H 208
- MR © | SERIAL NO. - . NAmNMm AND REGISTRATION MARK
. : w (900 27 S| B
NAME.(As shown on regi erhﬁcde) ADD (As mrhﬁmm)
2. OWNER - iﬁ R, mﬂ! o - &B %
; ] v !misdl‘o, ‘BFe
B N 3. FOR FAA USE ONLY
4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION i - N -5, TYPE _
UNIT ‘MAXKE MODEL. - SERIAL NO. REPAIR A:';:
N A
- : =
AIRFRAME {As described in item ]-ab )
POWERP e R LT - L
PROPELLER i
. TYPE
APPLIANCE I romn . ) : : . . 4 b
- - 6. CONFORMITY STATEMENY N
. A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS - B. KIND OF AGENCY ] © €. CERTIFICATE NO.
Re C. Mullay . - | 3 [u.s. cermiricateD mecHamMic - | AE® 1365113
Bosman Field . FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC S
Ioulsville, Ky. 40205 : CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION
’ - MANUFACTURER ) -

ER - D. I cernfy that the rep-nr and/or mlterzuon made to the umt(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
' - attachments. hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Pederal Avunon Reguhnnns
i and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowiedg: . L

M DATE e ) R SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDNIDUA.L . s -

538-71 :
i 7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVI(E - N\

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identfied in item 4 was ins ed in the mannet pmcnbed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is EAPPROVED D EC'I%‘

S » g OTHER
. FAA'RLT.STANDARDS MANUFACTURER - - INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION -~ - Feb). -
INSPECTOR - =
BY I= i CANADIAN DEPARTMENT TR oz
© | FAA- DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
B e - . : OF - AIRCRAFT - - S
- E DATE OF APPROVAL. OR CERTIFICATE OR . : SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDGVIDUAL -
. . REJECTION DESIGNATION NO.
5-18-71 DA5LE6L TA A '

= —~— - - =5

FAA Forrn 337 (7—67) B N N . : (8320)




e

FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY %
CAMERA NO. /VDAT}.. d' ?2

”“An alteration must be ‘compatible with" aH prewous alferaflons to assure continued <onformity with the

- NOTICE

Welghf ond baiance or operafing limitation changes shall be enfered in fbe -appropriate um:raff record.

applicable airworthiness requirements. b AT

8. DES(RIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, uttach addrl‘ronaf sheets. fdenﬁfy with air-

mmmnmmnmammnmawmmm
-;‘haurzagutmmmamastaamwm_p;ggom

" craft nationality- and glsfrahon mark. ond date work’ compfefed )

Aal.rna_ nd cables “are saprorted to gwoid chaffing, - m &8 ‘located whare 5t
fidll&%ainmeuohnganﬂmsmlmumthmh )

Trmmemmum

Pt

T o\ - S8 GOVERMNINT PIRTING OPPICK : 1987 OF —272-083 |
Ly .




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY _ %+
CAMERA NO. /VDATE. \5’9"?2

B - =y : Fotn ved T T
FEDEK 3. AVIATION AGENCY : | Budget Bureau No..04=R060.1
- ~ -MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION St B FOR FAA USE._ONLY- )
Airframe, Power, lont, Propeller, or Appliance L - | OFFICE. IDENTIFICATION . " “..~ [ g
: {Aid P pe ppl Yoo ,/,944;/u ,n>;f

INSTRUCTIONS Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or b
¢ instructions and disposition of this form. - R

MAKE - : MODH

- Eoonwy : . . : . nm

. éf 00 37

NAME (As shog on regrsfrufg certificate)

it I-‘\P;Ll\,‘\

—3' 20

MANUFACTURER

- 6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT R o
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS | B. KIND OF AGENCY ~en 1M Co L CERTIFICATE NO.

Tc- m ) . 7 B Ju.s. cesmFicATED MECHANIC i ) .

FOREIGM CERTIFICATED MEEHANIC
CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATIOM °
MANUFACTURER _

. I cernfy that the repair and/or alteration made to the umt(:) identified in item 4 above and de«:ribeé»o :the reverse or”
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Fedm.l. on Regulations -*
-and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge 3 . . E

= - SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED -INDIVIDYAL

1-26-70 - y e <
i 7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN.TO SERVICE |

Pursuant to the authoricy ngen persons ‘specified below, the unir identified ‘in item 4 was ins|
the Administrator of the eral Aviation-Agency and is BAPPROVED E] REJECTE

FAA FIT. STANDARDS | . T JANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION - M’ -
INSPECTOR  * B =
. | CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION -| OF TRANSPORT mSPECTOR
- OF AIRCRAFT :
-|JDATE OF APPROYAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDMDUAI.

REJECTION . DESIGNATION NO.
1-26-70 1455668 XA W s M

- FAA Form 337 (1-65) OBSOLETE PREVIOUS EDITION 8000 (8320)




. FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

.CAMERA NO.

A/;DATE_: S O-52

W ght and balance or éberaﬁn‘g limitatio
n- blferation must be compatible with all
pplicable airworthiness requirements.

"~ NOTICE

lGircraft ';eé;irdi{
rmity with the-

n changes shall be entered in the appropriate
previous alterafions to assure continued con

GRS

SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

“LS. GOVERNMENT FRIMTING OFFICE : 1965 OF —761-748




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY _
CAMERA NO. $7//DATE: \5"9——5/:2-

Budgd gnrm No. 04-R060.1
. FOR FAA USE ONLY

o FEDERAY” AVIATION AGENCY S i
T MAJOR REPAIR AND AI.TERATION T

: - {Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)- & OFFiCE IDENTIFICATION
_ - Lo /~ ¥ 2 ;
INSTRUCTIONS: Princ ox type all entries.  See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43 9-1 (or subseg revision th f)
- " for instructions and disposition of this form.
: TMAKE - - | MODEL
1. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. . ) R NATIONAI.ITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
7 - 690027 = - N 9134V .
- INAME {As shown on registration certificate) - ADDRESS (As shown on regisiration certificate) -
2. OWNER Iﬂmnﬂa Tpora , ‘| Box 72 .
Kerrville, Texas

3 FOR FAA USE ONLY

2._UNIT IDERTIFICATION ) S, TIPE
. UNIT MAKE ’ MODEL . SEﬁI;L NoO. ' ALTER-
. - . : REPAIR ATION
AIRFRAME y (As described in item 1 above) Feos : x .
POWERPLANT] ~~ ~ ° St T T S s s e e -
PROPELLER
- ) TYPE —
APPLIANCE  |———— - 7 i -1 o -
) ) ) : 6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT - T
. S A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS ) B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.
E E. C. Mulloy ; X [U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC A&™ 1365013
Bowman Fiald- FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
Louisville,Ky. v . CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION
B - MANUFACTURER

D. I cerufy> that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) xdermﬁed in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
*  awachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein u true and corxett to the best of my knowl.edge- .

DATE = — 7 7 | SIGNATURE OF .AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL _
. 3 : . . . . -~ - v
\ March 20, 1969 . &

7. AFPROVAL FOR RETURN-TO SERVICE —

Pursuant to the anthorityingen persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was Bected in the manner prescribed by
.. the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Agency add’is_ @] APPROVED. - DREJECTE

FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER ™ . | INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION . |- . %) M - o .
. INSPECTOR .| X - Tl B .
BY\ CANADIAN DEPARTMENT B I T T e e e
FAA DESIGNEE . REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
. OF AIRCRAFT . R .
DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR. ': SIGNATILRE . D INDIVIDUAL .- . "
REJECTION DESIGNATION 'NO B R ' -
¥arch 20, 1969 1454664, TA

FAA Form 337 (1-65) OBSOLETE PREVIOUS EDITION - : 0052-025-8000 (8320)




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
_CAMERA No. &/A/pATE: \5“7-'?2

Weight and balance or operahng» ' > 3thtﬂ°géi"m;uﬂ be enfered in fhe appropﬂafe aircroft record.

An alteration must be compatible with all prewous alferaﬂons to assure conhnued conformlty with-the
applicable airwerthiness requirements. :

= 1l il !1 ’Pﬂ =

8. DESCRIPTION OF WDRK ACCOMPLISHED (i f more space “is requ:red aﬂcch addmonal sheefs _. Identify wifh' air-. .|

»Ing-aff ngfdu'onahfy and re%rsfrahon\MHAiﬂ%'\iQd( complﬁd}
AC L3.13=2,

&einweon!ameﬁeh

,meradiosmmatanedeamnathtmy
The wiring is instelled in such a manner as tom
smoke hagard.-  All necessary function test.ahave .
\dresandeeblesmaupportedtoam:lcm:)g '&m e
it will obtain sufficiert cooling and where it baamkehasarderlgnit.e
readﬂ,yt.heﬂamhlepartaott.hed.rplm

kl}'h& 200 - - : e, e R TR : e
. arco Mark m panel g s SR e s 3 B 22.3 67

‘ ,7.8 2.3 17:. o
- pmmpp]: . 23 105.8

—_—2
ﬁpn 3 301&1 ‘tsoé co . ’ o o o L- T

Ahehctnulloadmlymmpexomdmmmunmlmdxaliud.ntheal—
lowable lixits of the 60 amp. alternator.

775 [J ADDITIONAG BHE}
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